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DE ANKOLWADI SDN

From: <monitoring-fc@nic.in>

Date: Wednesday, September 11,2019 11:23 AM

To: <sdo.ankolwadi@gebmail.com>

Cc: <monitoring-fe@nic.in>; <monitoring-fe@nic.in>

Subject:  Email Alert From System Administrator of Online Submission and Monitoring of Forests Clearances

Proposal(OSMFCP) portal
Acknowledgement Slip

This is to certify that hard copy of the proposal seeking prior
approval of Central Government under the Forest (Conservation) Act
1980, as per details given below, along with all necessary enclosures
has been received in the Office of the Gujarat on 17/06/2017.

: FP/GJ/Others/26722/2017

1. Proposal No.
- Power distribution network

2. Proposal Name

; 3. Category of the . Others
Proposal

4. Date of Submission : 17/06/2017
5. Name of the User Agency with Contact Details

: Hasmukhbhai

Name
Mobile No. : 9978934977
State : Gujarat
District . Gir Somnath
Pincode : 362150
6. Area Applied (ha.) :0.14 \,
1 \ )
Conso'r/morot Foraste

Gir (West) Division, Junagadh

(System Administrator)
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